














CCSESA FOCUS

Senate Package on K-12 Education Budget Moves Forward

Yesterday the Senate Education Committee approved three bills that represent the
Senate Leadership’s position as they approach negotiations with the Governor and the
Assembly regarding the K-12 education budget and reform. Members of the Committee
were explicit in their comments that the purpose of the action was to allow further
negotiations.

The elements of the Senate proposal that have gotten the most attention are: (1) delay
implementation of the Governor’s plan until 2014-15; (2) eliminate the provision for
concentration grants and reallocate those funds to base grants and supplemental grants.
From the perspective of CCSESA, there are several other items of particular interest:

 SB 69 (Liu) includes the same structure for funding county offices of education
as does the Governor’s proposal: general purpose funding calculated on a base
grant, the number of districts and the number of ADA in the county, and; funding
for court and community schools based on a base grant and a supplemental
grant. The major difference is that the concentration grant is a critical element in
the Governor’s funding proposal for court schools

 SB 69 would require that the home-to-school transportation funding proposed
by the Governor must be used to provide transportation services.

 The Senate package includes SB 660 (Hancock). The package would pull
funding for regional occupational centers and programs, partnership academies
and agricultural career technical education incentive grants out of the Local
Control Funding Formula LCFF). The Senate package would keep in the LCFF all
other categorical programs that the Governor included in his proposal. This
would include programs like BTSA and CTAP.

 The Senate package also includes SB 344 (Padilla), which would require that
supplemental funds allocated for English Learners be used for supplemental
services for those students.

Contact: Peter Birdsall, Executive Director  P: (916) 446-3095  C. (916) 719-1315  E.
pbirdsall@ccsesa.org



















Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,410,527.00 1,385,471.00 277,141.86 1,093,233.42 15,095.72 Teachers Salaries

1120 40,368.00 51,090.00 25,730.00 25,360.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 282,602.00 279,449.00 46,574.92 232,874.60 .52-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 18,000.00 18,000.00 2,000.00 11,000.00 5,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 8,749.00 8,574.00 1,429.00 7,145.00 .00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,760,246.00 1,742,584.00 327,145.78 1,369,983.02 45,455.20 

2100 127,399.00 137,094.00 29,026.08 99,953.89 8,114.03 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 324,802.00 320,078.00 47,225.05 250,329.79 22,523.16 Classified Support Salaries

2220 18,964.00 18,963.58 .42 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,700.00 2,115.00 1,395.00 720.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 267,663.00 241,435.00 42,276.40 198,335.83 822.77 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 24,905.00 22,065.00 5,184.63 16,763.26 117.11 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 747,469.00 741,751.00 123,712.16 585,741.35 32,297.49 

3101 135,489.00 136,325.00 25,133.70 106,804.08 4,387.22 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,095.00 5,642.00 1,068.92 4,426.39 146.69 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 81,250.00 66,432.00 11,000.68 53,234.73 2,196.59 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 12,884.00 9,662.00 1,544.00 8,116.00 2.00 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,064.00 3,747.00 546.54 2,750.36 450.10 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 44,934.00 45,179.00 7,564.56 36,063.09 1,551.35 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,440.00 24,164.00 4,394.38 19,139.46 630.16 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,670.00 10,729.00 1,769.15 8,449.86 509.99 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 390,571.00 388,263.00 76,291.52 311,970.99 .49 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 183,990.00 168,936.00 29,109.06 143,511.03 3,684.09-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 20,699.00 19,843.00 3,598.52 17,379.58 1,135.10-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 8,229.00 8,226.00 1,360.84 6,975.64 110.48-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,122.00 92,205.00 17,291.90 72,430.42 2,482.68 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 40,056.00 40,428.00 6,672.66 31,831.67 1,923.67 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,060.00 121,060.00 66,243.34 54,816.66 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3702 2,306.74 2,306.74-Retiree Benefits Class

3801 802.00 150.08 621.48 30.44 PERS Reduction-Certificated

3802 10,686.00 8,946.00 1,517.64 7,337.56 90.80 PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 399.00 418.00 1,089.16 5,362.02 6,033.18-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,306.74 11,533.70 13,840.44-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,195,463.00 1,151,832.00 192,410.05 916,488.14 42,933.81 

4100 9,266.00 18,770.00 48,378.41 1,636.39 31,244.80-Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:15AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4200 10,000.00 6,521.34 3,478.66 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 86,917.00 117,819.00 14,887.83 87,910.13 15,021.04 Materials and Supplies

4350 6,500.00 10,000.00 3,504.43 3,018.00 3,477.57 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 56,389.00 645.93 60,770.43 5,027.36-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 102,683.00 212,978.00 67,416.60 159,856.29 14,294.89-

5100 568,724.00 571,243.00 140,863.28 429,589.40 790.32 Subagreement for Services

5200 34,300.00 52,305.00 7,897.51 22,169.88 22,237.61 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 6,707.00 429.04 7,138.40 860.44-Dues & Membership

5400 51,300.00 51,300.00 47,796.24 3,503.76 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 91,634.00 91,784.00 25,348.00 60,256.05 6,179.95 Power

5520 20,713.00 20,713.00 2,437.50 5,122.50 13,153.00 Garbage

5530 48,600.00 48,600.00 18,249.43 51,418.61 21,068.04-Water

5540 71,775.00 72,275.00 34,845.58 37,373.99 55.43 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 3,832.99 11,167.01 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 30,773.00 34,850.00 1,631.83 23,781.71 9,436.46 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 53,000.00 55,000.00 12,673.34 39,807.09 2,519.57 Services & Operating Expense

5810 282.00- 282.00 Legal Expenses

5812 3,550.00 3,550.00 379.04 3,170.96 Board Election Expense

5840 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 500.00-Audit Expense

5860 15,613.00 15,613.00 8,901.94 6,711.06 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 346,504.00 373,019.00 104,707.11 270,019.66 1,707.77-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 9,047.90 855.82 9,903.72-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 5,853.00 5,853.00 3,137.42 2,715.58 Communications

5910 16,839.00 17,839.00 10,283.66 3,000.28 4,555.06 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 514.99 2,185.01 2,100.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,397,478.00 1,453,504.00 379,012.16 1,030,068.05 44,423.79 

6200 190,742.00 45,269.00 277.56 30,547.25 14,444.19 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 16,733.00 16,732.58 .42 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 190,742.00 62,002.00 277.56 47,279.83 14,444.61 

7142 35,594.00 16,774.00 16,774.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7612 5,971.00 5,971.00-Trans Between Gen Fund & Reser

7613 113,797.15 113,797.15-Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 78,281.00 79,251.00 61,480.89 17,770.11 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:15AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58020&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 113,875.00 96,025.00 .00 181,249.04 85,224.04-

5,507,956.00 5,460,676.00 1,089,974.31 4,290,665.72 80,035.97 Total for Expense accounts

80,035.97 5,507,956.00 5,460,676.00 1,089,974.31 4,290,665.72 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:15AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist





Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2013 through 04/30/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ASBESTOS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES 35-620004/11/201300078344 1,525.00 

AT&T 01-592004/11/201300078345 243.09 

AVAYA, INC 01-560004/11/201300078346 301.26 

CAPITOL ADVISORS GROUP, LLC 01-589004/11/201300078347 2,500.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553004/11/201300078348 4,379.22 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553004/11/201300078349 86.80 

EASTBAY TEAM SRV DEPT 5374 01-430004/11/201300078350 88.60 

FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-430004/11/201300078351 67.52 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470004/11/201300078352 109.99 

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-589004/11/201300078353 62.50 

STAN HARDEMAN 01-520004/11/201300078354 177.60 

K 12 INC. 01-589004/11/201300078355 2,500.00 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560004/11/201300078356 125.17 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551004/11/201300078357 4,850.11 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470004/11/201300078358 149.92 

NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-430004/11/201300078359 127.72 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430004/11/201300078360 54.31 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551004/11/201300078361 1,824.69 

PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-551004/11/201300078362 324.81 

01-5899 433.09 108.28 

THOMAS RUSSELL 01-520004/11/201300078363 52.00 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580004/11/201300078364 150.00 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551004/11/201300078365 289.50 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430004/11/201300078366 49.87 

ALHAMBRA 01-430004/11/201300078367 10.51 

01-5600 10.52 

01-5899 28.04 7.01 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430004/11/201300078368 1,359.93 

01-6200 1,394.53 34.60 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589004/11/201300078369 109.03 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, 

LLC

01-510004/11/201300078370 15,537.18 

01-5800 18,314.80 2,777.62 

SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-553004/11/201300078371 92.25 

01-5899 123.00 30.75 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589004/11/201300078372 49.00 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390104/11/201300078373 1,005.38 

01-3902 2,306.74 

01-9535 12,165.88 

76-9576 72,467.98 56,989.98 

U.S. BANK 01-420004/11/201300078374 206.76 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430004/11/201300078375 319.58 

13-4700 2,242.50 1,922.92 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430004/11/201300078376 347.44 

01-5200 976.23 628.79 

WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE 01-430004/11/201300078377 168.73 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:17AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2013 through 04/30/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-435004/11/201300078378 79.71 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520004/11/201300078379 42.37 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560004/24/201300078380 86.41 

AT&T 01-589004/24/201300078381 29.38 

01-5910 151.35 121.97 

DEREK COOPER 01-520004/24/201300078382 481.38 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-560004/24/201300078383 180.00 

BLAINE DONNELLY 01-520004/24/201300078384 70.75 

01-5899 78.61 7.86 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470004/24/201300078385 85.64 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559004/24/201300078386 1,094.23 

K 12 MANAGEMENT 01-589004/24/201300078387 3,206.00 

K 12 INC. 01-589004/24/201300078388 2,200.00 

THE MASTER TEACHER, INC       LEADERSHIP 

LANE

01-520004/24/201300078389 950.00 

MCRUFFY PRESS, LLC 01-580004/24/201300078390 164.43 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470004/24/201300078391 455.21 

MIKE MOORE 01-520004/24/201300078392 28.25 

CRM GROUP 35-620004/24/201300078393 2,223.00 

NWN CORPORATION 01-589004/24/201300078394 1,000.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430004/24/201300078395 129.14 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551004/24/201300078396 104.82 

PITNEY BOWES 01-430004/24/201300078397 65.78 

POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-590004/24/201300078398 211.60 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430004/24/201300078399 388.76 

01-5899 445.88 57.12 

SECURITY CAMERAS DIRECT 01-430004/24/201300078400 1,548.97 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552004/24/201300078401 630.00 

01-5899 640.00 10.00 

CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-470004/24/201300078402 174.20 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589004/24/201300078403 106.00 

U.S. BANK 01-420004/24/201300078404 8.70 

01-4300 1,169.10 

01-5200 884.13 

01-5899 2,317.94 256.01 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-430004/24/201300078405 141.23 

01-5910 335.67 194.44 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520004/24/201300078406 7.06 

134,822.21 Total Number of Checks 63 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 55 70,866.77 01

Cafeteria Fund 6 3,217.46 13

State School Facility Fund 2 3,748.00 35

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 56,989.98 76

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:17AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2013 through 04/30/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 134,822.21 

.00 

134,822.21 

63 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:17AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2012-2013

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Middle High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2011-2012 172 53 105 29 24 6 3 392
1st Day 2012-2013 158 54 113 27 26 3 8 389
2012 CBEDS 159 53 104 28 24 5 0 373

Month
September 1 161 54 110 28 24 6 5 388

October 2 159 53 106 29 24 6 5 382

November 3 157 50 105 28 25 9 8 382

December 4 162 51 106 28 25 8 7 387

January 5 163 53 105 30 26 9 8 394

February 6 163 49 108 30 26 10 11 397

March 7 160 49 108 30 26 9 12 394

April 8 161 48 108 30 27 7 11 392

May 9 0

June 10 0

Prepared by sroberts 5/8/2013 Page 1

June 10 0

S-PJUSD SDC Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA 361.62 0 1.83 16.21
P-2 ADA 363.89 0.18 1.87 16.04
Annual ADA

doc/Attendance 2012-2013 /Board Summary 2012-2013

Enrollment difference from June 2012 to
eighth school month ending April 26, 2013: 0

2011-2012 P1 ADA = 389.34
2011-2012 P2 ADA=  382.81
2011 -2012 Annual ADA = 380.57

Prepared by sroberts 5/8/2013 Page 1



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2012-2013

Prepared by sroberts 5/8/2013 Page 2Prepared by sroberts 5/8/2013 Page 2



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 9, 2013
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

Downieville School, Downieville, California
This meeting was not teleconferenced due to technical difficulty.

A.  CALL TO ORDER

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm.

B.  ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President
Mr.  Allen Wright, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member
Ms. Patty Hall, Member

ABSENT: None

VACANT: None

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator – via phone connection Loyalton
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo/Testing/SELPA Director– via phone connection Loyalton

C.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1.   Correspondence

2.   Superintendent’s Report

a. The District’s Financial Hardship Application was denied by the State Allocation
Board. It failed 4 yea/6 nay.

b. The Loyalton High School Roof project plans have been approved and we are
progressing with the repairs for an estimated cost of $700,000.

c. The April 18th and 22nd Community Forums have been postponed.
d. The Real Estate contract for the Pliocene Ridge School is up for renewal. The school

is being used through the spring for basketball once a week.
e. Local Control Funding Formula – New term for State Revenue
f. Common Core Standards and Smart Balanced Assessment:  The District has been working

towards upgrading our bandwidth and thereby re-tooling for these new standards.  Funding
for this will come through (standard revenue) LCFF.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Minutes
April 9, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2

g. Independent Study Program – Evaluation of the program is scheduled.
h. Inter-District Attendance Agreements were mentioned.

3.   Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/01/12 to 3/31/13
b. Seventh Month Enrollments for the 2012-2013 School Year
c. Cafeteria Report per Board Policy 3555, Nutrition Program Compliance – Derek

reported that the program is reaching eligible individuals.  The District adopted a
health program last year, using resource guided books, using hands on learning.

4.   Staff Reports (5 minutes)

a. Sierra-Plumas Classified Employee’s Association Sunshine Proposal Presentation is
the same as presented at the Sierra County Board of Education meeting on this date.

b. Marla Stock and Derek Cooper gave updates on activities at their sites.

5.   SPTA Report (5 minutes)

a. Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association Sunshine Proposal Presentation is the same as
presented at the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District meeting on this date.

Pat Doyle, Teacher, Loyalton Elementary School, took this opportunity to state that
the teachers want to thank and compliment Stan Hardeman on an outstanding career.
He commented that Stan is truly an educator and always told the teachers, “Tell me
what you need and I and the Board will get it for you.”

6.   Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)
DRISCOLL:  Attended the State Meeting for the FFA representing Mr. Hardeman

and received the Gold Level Support Reward on his behalf.

7.   Public Comment –7:43 pm
a. Current location:

Pat Doyle quoted Artistotle: To avoid criticism do nothing, say nothing, be nothing. He stated that it’s
because you are doing something that a person is criticized.

b. Alicia Schofield, Teacher, Downieville Elementary School, asked if there was any way that the Golden
Handshake decision could be tabled.

c. Videoconference location – technological difficulties

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR

1.Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held March 12, 2013
2.Approval of the bill warrants for the month of March 2013
3.Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending March

31, 2013.
4.Approval of short-term assignment; Dianne Bruns, Classroom Specialist, effective March

13, 2013, funded by Sierra Schools Foundation
5.Assignment of Paul Douville, Opportunity Teacher, Downieville Elementary School,

effective March 21, 2013
6.Approval of assignment of Chris Gavin, 2012-13 Loyalton Middle School 7th Grade Boys

Basketball Coach



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Minutes
April 9, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3

MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL

F.  ACTION ITEMS

1.   New Business

a. Authorization to fill short term assignment, Library Aide position, 60 hours during
summer recess, for the purpose of consolidating, organizing and cataloging the
Loyalton Middle School library books and materials to Loyalton High School
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

b. Authorization to fill 2012-2013 Golf Coach position, Downieville High School,
$1,500 stipend if there are students eligible to play.
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

c. Approval to pay Walk-On Coaches for fiscal year 2013-2014
MSCU/DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

d. Approval to Offer a “Golden Handshake” to Stanford J. Hardeman as a condition of
retirement
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRYDEN
Motion Failed

e. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Agreement with Mike Filippini to
serve as Facilitator for Superintendent Search Committee, $500
MSCU/DRISCOLL/WRIGHT
TABLED UNTIL ITEM “F” IS DISCUSSED
WITHDRAWN

f. Authorization to fill Superintendent Position, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District
DRISCOLL/MOORE
Discussion was held on the configuration of the superintendent position.
DRISCOLL amended his original motion to read:
Authorization to fill Superintendent Position, not to exceed .5 FTE, Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District and to open the position up to outside advertising
SECONDED BY MOORE
Motion Passed Unanimously

g. Adoption of Resolution 12-016, Release and Assignment, Not to exceed the approved
reimbursement from the surety
Roll Call Vote
MSCU/DRISCOLL/WRIGHT

DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Minutes
April 9, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

4

h. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Agreement with Impact
Construction & Excavating, for Loyalton Middle School ramp repair
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

i. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Agreement with Black Bart
Industries Inc., DBA Black Bart Ornamental Iron Works for Loyalton Middle School
Ramp repair
MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL

j. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Agreement with Plumas-Sierra
Telecommunications for Loyalton Elementary School and Loyalton High School sites
MSCU/DRISCOLL/HALL

k. Adoption of Resolution 12-020, Local Control Funding Formula
Roll Call Vote
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

l. Adoption of Resolution 12-021, State Allocation Board Facility Hardship Loyalton
High Roof Project
Roll Call Vote
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE

m. Adoption of Resolution 12-022, Education Protection Account**
Roll Call Vote
MSCU/HALL/DRYDEN
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE

n. Approval of the 2013-2014 School Calendar, First Reading
MSCU/HALL/WRIGHT

o. Approval of Title I Site Policy for Downieville Elementary School,
Downieville Jr/Sr High School and Loyalton Middle School
MSCU/HALL/WRIGHT

p. Approval of Parental Involvement Compact for Downieville Elementary School,
Downieville Jr/Sr High School, and Loyalton Middle School
MSCU/HALL/WRIGHT



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Minutes
April 9, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

5

q. Authorization for sale of Surplus Vehicle, 1993 Ford, Super Club Wagon 3D,
License 439531, VIN #1FBJS31G0PHB22403. The vehicle has been declared
unusable by the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District. The Board is asked to
acknowledge this item as surplus property valued at less than $2,500
Roll Call Vote
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
MSCU/DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

DRYDEN moved the Approval of “r” through “aa”
SECOND by DRISCOLL

r. Approval of Board Policy 3260, Fees and Charges, revision

s. Approval of Administrative Regulation 3260, Fees and Charges, revision

t. Approval of Board Policy 5144, Discipline, revision

u. Approval of Administrative Regulation  5144, Discipline, revision

v. Approval of Board Policy 5144.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, revision

w. Approval of Administrative Regulation 5144.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due
Process, revision

x. Approval of Administrative Regulation 5141.31, Immunizations, revised

y. Approval of Board Policy 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials,
revision

z. Approval of Administrative Regulation 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of
Instructional Materials, revision

aa. Approval of Exhibit 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials,
revision

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING

1.   A special S-PJUSD Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 24, 2013,
6 pm, Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California, regarding Loyalton High
School, the Superintendent Search and other items to be determined Lease/Lease Back

2. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 14, 2013, at Loyalton Middle
School, Loyalton, California, following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board
of Education.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Minutes
April 9, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

6

2.   Suggested Agenda items

a. Preliminary Budget
b. Superintendent Search Update
c. Transportation Update

H.  ADJOURNMENT
MSCU/HALL/DRISCOLL

Adjourned at 9:15 pm.

___________________________________
Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

**enclosed
*handout

^^County agenda backup



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 24, 2013
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

A. CALL TO ORDER

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:48 pm.

B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Mr. Allen Wright, Member
Ms. Patty Hall, Member

ABSENT: None

VACANT: None

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo, Testing/SELPA Director

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL

D. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

F. ACTION ITEMS

1.   NEW BUSINESS

a. Board Policy 2120, Superintendent Recruitment And Selection, revision
DRYDEN motioned to adopt the Board Policy with the same changes as
were recommended at the County meeting, which are:
 Delete, Item 12, “Even if a professional adviser is used to facilitate the

process”
 Delete,  Item 12, “shall” and replace with “may” yield to the recruitment

committee”



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Special Meeting
April 24, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

2

 Delete,  Item 12, “shall” and replace with “may” recommend to the Board
candidate(s)”

WRIGHT seconded.
DRISCOLL AYE
DRYDEN AYE
HALL AYE
MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE

b. Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 2013-2014 Extra Duty Assignment
positions
DRYDEN requested that reduction of the Downieville Golf and Tennis
positions to a Tier I category for the 2014-2015 school year be brought up
for Negotiations.
DRYDEN motioned to accept the above Extra Duty Assignment positions.
DRISCOLL seconded.
DRISCOLL AYE
DRYDEN AYE
HALL AYE
MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE

c. Superintendent’s Recommendation Regarding the Termination of one (1)
Certificated Employee as a Result of Reduction in Particular Kinds of
Service
MOORE asked for the Superintendent’s recommendation. The
Superintendent recommended that the employee’s lay-off be effective the
last working day of the 2012-2013 school year.

WRIGHT motioned to approve the dismissal and that the employee’s last
day of service will be June 7, 2013, and that the Board should indicate that
their decision is effective immediately.

Also stated was the instruction for the Superintendent to send a final
dismissal notice to the employee, prior to May 15, 2013, stating the Board’s
motion/action to end the employee’s service at the end of the 2012-2103
school year.
WRIGHT/DRYDEN/MOTION PASSED 4/1
DRISCOLL AYE
DRYDEN AYE
HALL NO
MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Special Meeting
April 24, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

3

d. Discussion and Possible Action: Superintendent Search Committee Report
i. Brochure
ii. Timeline

WRIGHT motioned that the Brochure and the Timeline be approved noting
that the last several dates on the timeline may be altered as needed. HALL
seconded.
DRISCOLL AYE
DRYDEN AYE
HALL AYE
MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE

e. Set Special Board Meeting, 9 am, May 22, 2013, Loyalton Middle School,
Room 4, Loyalton, CA, for the purpose of Candidate Interviews
WRIGHT motioned to set a special Board Meeting, 9 am, May 22, 2013,
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, CA, for the purpose of
Candidate Interviews DRISCOLL seconded.
DRISCOLL AYE
DRYDEN AYE
HALL AYE
MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE

f. Approval of Lease Lease-Back Agreement with Randy Hill Construction for
Loyalton High School Re-Roofing Project
DRYDEN reported that she and DRISCOLL met with Kevin Nolen who
explained the proposed plan and Lease Lease-Back (Sub Lease) Agreement.
MSCU/DRISCOLL/DRYDEN

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING

1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 14, 2013, Loyalton Middle
School, Room 4, Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of
the Sierra County Board of Education.

2.   Suggested Agenda items:

a. (WRIGHT) Letter of Recommendation for Retiring Superintendent
b. (HARDEMAN) LCFF
c. (ASQUITH) Third Interim
d. (ASQUITH) Preliminary Budget
e. (WRIGHT)Technology Inventory (to be placed on County Meeting Agenda for

convenience)



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Special Meeting
April 24, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

4

I. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL

ADJOURNED at 7:30 pm.

______________________ ____________________________________
Sharon Dryden, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent












































































































































































































































































	1_SPJUSD_AGENDA.pdf
	2_CALPADS.pdf
	3_CCSESA FOCUS.pdf
	4_LCFF.pdf
	5_OBJREPSPJUSDAPR13 (2).pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	6_Alfred.pdf
	7_APRCHECKSSPJUSD13.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



	8_Board Summary Enrollments 2012-13(1).pdf
	

	9_April 9, 2013_SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	10_April 24, 2013_SPJUSD MINUTES.pdf
	11_WASC.pdf
	12_New Business.pdf
	13_EOY Projections.pdf
	14_Budget.pdf

